# TANGMERE PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk to the Council

Louise Steele Tangmere Village Centre Malcolm Road Tangmere PO20 2HS 0203 904 0980 clerk@tangmere-pc.gov.uk

#### MEMBERS OF THE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

ARE HEREBY INVITED TO AN EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE TO BE HELD AT **7.00PM ON TUESDAY 2 AUGUST 2022**AT TANGMERE VILLAGE CENTRE, MALCOLM ROAD, PO20 2HS.

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC HAVE A RIGHT, AND ARE WELCOME, TO ATTEND

28 July 2022 Louise Steele - Parish Clerk

#### **AGENDA**

## 1. Apologies

To receive apologies for absence

#### 2. Declarations of Interest

To receive from Members any declarations of discloseable pecuniary and nonpecuniary interests in relation to any items included on the agenda for this meeting required to be disclosed by the Localism Act 2011 and the Tangmere Members' Code of Conduct.

#### 3. Public participation

Members of the public present may make representations or raise questions on issues included on the agenda. This session to be conducted in accordance with Standing Order 3 e to 3 k.

# 4. Minutes

To approve as an accurate record the minutes of the meeting held on 7 June 2022 and (draft minutes circulated with this agenda).

#### 5. Action Points

To note the action points from previous meetings and to hear updates on progress against those action points that do not otherwise from an agenda item for this meeting. (summary of Action Points to be shared at the meeting).

If not otherwise covered as an Action Point, to consider the latest position in relation to:

- a) 55 Bus issue.
- b) Southern Water pumping station by the Museum, odour issues.
- c) Maintenance of land at junction of Church Lane/Tangmere Road.
- d) Bishops Road update.
- e) New Homes Bonus projects
- f) Bus shelters
- g) Maintenance and landscaping at Lysander Way
- h) Trees (to include those and the new hedgerow at Tamar Way).
- i) Allotments.

# 6. Correspondence

To note correspondence received and consider whether any of the correspondence should form an agenda item at a subsequent meeting. The following are extract from emails recently received

#### 21 July:

"Today I witnessed a near fatal accident as I crossed Tangmere road near the coop store. This crossing is used by school children going to school and back also other users going to CO OP, medical centre, sports field and other village centre facilities.

There is an urgent need for a crossing to be installed with flashing speed light at this point of the road and warning signs coming from the A27 direction before we have a fatal accident. The road has a blind spot and cars travel at speed.

The crossing in meadow way would be ideal as transport are aware of it.

Act now before its too late"

#### 24 July:

"I have read with interest the correspondence between the Parish Council/Tangmere Military Aviation Museum and Stagecoach. As Stagecoach seem determined to not reinstate the bus service to the Museum end of the Village might I suggest Stagecoach is requested to remove the bus stop flags from the three redundant bus stops and timetable boards where appropriate to avoid confusion. Someone new to the Village or a visitor might wait for a bus which will never arrive. Stagecoach were very quick to remove the bus stop flag and timetable board from the bus stop by the Esso Garage/A27. You may already be in contact with Stagecoach re the redundant street furniture."

Note that Cllr Oakley was also addressed in the email immediately above and asked the correspondent to note that "the 655 school run service still uses these stops".

A list of any other correspondence received will be tabled at the meeting.

# 7. Planning

To consider the Committee's observations on the planning application listed below:

22/01714/TPA

Reduce height by up to 5.6m and reduce widths by up to 3m (to include a large branch mid-crown on eastern sector) on 1 no. Sycamore tree (T59B) subject to TG/91/01021/TPO.

3 Tangmere Road Tangmere West Sussex PO20 2HW

#### 22/01745/FUL

Change of use of part of existing agricultural shed to house pet crematorium business with construction of associated office (Variation of conditions 2 and 7 from planning permission TG/18/01960/FUL - Install an additional cremator and roof flue).

Easthampnett Farm Easthampnett Lane East Hampnett Tangmere West Sussex PO18 0JY

#### 8. Pedestrian Safety Measures on Tangmere Road

To receive an oral report from Cllr du Closel on pedestrian safety measures on Tangmere Road and her email discussions with Mike Thomas of West Sussex Highways.

#### 9. Bins

To consider Cllr du Closel's request that a general waste bin be placed next to the dog poo bin opposite the entrance to the orchard and for a timescale for two additional bins she previously requested.

Further to note the latest update from officers at Chichester District Council relating to the installation of new bins (date 28 July 2022): "With regard to bin installations, these are still on hold. We are not in a position to install or take on any new bins as we must be able to service the existing bins across the District. We continue to suffer with staff shortages as a result of Covid (which is still very much in evidence), sickness, vacancies, holidays and my team supporting the domestic waste collection teams. I am sorry that this is not the answer you were looking for, but hope you understand the current situation for our department and the Depot generally."

### 10. Closure of Jerrard Road Bus Stop

To consider the following suggestion put forward by Cllr du Closel for discussion. "I have heard residents complain that the Jerrard Road bus stop, which is very close to the Meadow Way bus stop, is unnecessary and dangerous. Could we suggest to Stagecoach that the Jerrard stop be closed and that the stop on Tangmere Road opposite Church Lane be reactivated instead? The stop opposite Church Lane is much safer as it already has a dedicated layby, and it can easily turn around using the little Church Lane roundabout. And it would provide easier bus access to residents at that end of Tangmere without slowing down serice by adding to the total number of stops that we have now."

# 11. Date of next meeting

The next meeting of the Environment Committee is scheduled to be held on 4 October 2022.